Addendum
Request for Proposal FY10-0205 for
DETENTION CENTER REQUIRED BASIC MEALS FOR CONFINED PERSONS
Addendum No.: __1___ (herein referred to as “Addendum”)
This Addendum revises the above-described procurement, and is hereby incorporated and made a part
of the above-described procurement as if the Addendum had been included in the original procurement
documents.
The Addendum is as follows: Questions/Answers
Q1.What is the price per meal that is currently being paid to ABL
in the recent contract?
A1.Below 350 $0.909, 351-375 $0.888, 376-400 $0.870,
400-up $0.855
Q2.Does Orangeburg County presently purchase any food, paper
products, or any other supplies for ABL as a part of the contract?
A2.No
Q3.Does Orangeburg County provide any type of subsidy to ABL in
their current contract with the County?
A3.No
Q4.What is the time frame in getting reimbursed to the contractor
after the invoices are submitted to the County?
A4.One to two weeks
Q5. Besides the maintenance on the equipment in the cafeteria,
can the proposal for offering to upgrade the old kitchen equipment when it is
needed be included in the Proposal?
A5. See Certification of No Exceptions Document- Item 2
Q6 .Can vending machine placements be offered in the Proposal?
A6. No
Q7. After the contract is awarded, when will the new contractor be
expected to take over?
A7.As soon as the closure on the old account is final.
Q8.Will there be a closing equipment inventory of the kitchen
utensils (trays, pots, pans, etc.) before the new contractor takes over?
A8.Yes
Q9.Does the current contractor (ABL) own any equipment in the
cafeteria?
A9. No

Q10.Does the Detention Center provide the kitchen uniforms for the
inmates who work in the kitchen area?
A10.Yes
Q11.Will the Commissary part of the Detention Center be offered at
a later date for bid proposals? If so, when?
A11.Yes but, not sure of the exact date at this time.
Q12. When does the current Commissary contract conclude?
A12. The contract has already concluded.
Q13.Who has the current Commissary contract?
A13.Swanson

Vendor shall submit a completed Addendum Acknowledgement form with its submission. Vendor may
be disqualified from this procurement unless vendor submits a completed Addendum
Acknowledgement form referring to this Addendum with vendor’s proposal.

